
 
 
 
 
 

 

CLARIFICATION 

No. 1 

 

Reference No:  CCS/GRANT/WPG-104349 

 

Contract Title: Supply, Deliver and Installation 15 Cold Storage Units for CARICOM Member States 

No. Questions Responses 

1 Please kindly advise what the cold storage room will 

be used for. 

 The will be used to store fruits and vegetables. 

2 Please confirm that the temperature range (0-150C) on 

the specifications is correct, as these units are to be 

cold storage rooms. 

The range is 0-15 and not 150 

3 Please confirm the item requested is 100% run on solar 

power. 

Yes 

5 Please kindly provide the template for the tender 

guarantee,  

All templates can be found on the website at   

https://caricom.org/procurement/supply-deliver-and-

installation-15-cold-storage-units-for-caricom-member-

states/  

6 Is it truly correct that the container must be stainless 

steel as mentioned? ( seems unlikely to us as another 

requirement is also anti corrosion painting) 

The interior is preferred to be stainless steel.  

7 What is the maximum ambient temperature? This is normal industry standards 5° to 25°C (59°-77°F) or 

up to 30°C. 

8 The condensing unit, electrical cabinet can be placed 

outside the container hanging on the wall? It is also 

possible inside with an extra wall we can make some 

space. Which do you prefer? 

No particular preference.   This is based on the design that 

is being offered. 
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9 What is the battery location? ( below the container? 

Below the solar panels on the roof?) 

No particular preference.   This is based on the design that 

is being offered.  

10 Are there truly no racks needed in the container? Only 

wall panels? 

Racks are optional. 

11 What will be the product in the coldstore? Fresh Fruits and vegetables. 


